
August 1, 1996 

Dr. Don Pate 
1315 Harrison Blvd. 
Boise, ID 83702 
208/344-6986 

Dear Ooni 

UniVersityot Idaho 
Wilderness Research Center 
FWR Room 18A 
Moscow, ID 83844--1144 

208-885-2267 
FAX: 208-885-2268 
E-Mail: wrc@uidaho.edu 

I'm sorry our telephone conversation surrounded such a sad event. You 
have permission to land at Taylor Ranch with your terminally ill son. Please 
contact resident manager David Duncan by radio phone through Arnold Aviation 
at 208/382-4336. I will send David a copy of this memo to inform him. 

Have a good trip. 

JCH/slg 

Sincerely, 

a;;~~e /µ~ 
Dr. .ft.~-~ ~endee, Director 
Wilderness Research Center 

c: Dean Chuck Hatch 
David Duncan ~ 
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John C. Henelee, Oiroctor 208 885-2267 
Jeff Yeo. Scientist/Manager, Taylor Ranch Wilderness Field Station 208-SSS.5779 

Ed Krumpe, Principal Scientist for Wilderness Management 208-885-7428 

Tc e'lric?i ect;.;cation through o:versity the University of lciaho is an equal opportunity/a1fifmative action employer. 
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